
Peter McManus - modification to Blacktown Hospital 

  
Peter 

  

Further to your correspondence for the modifications to the construction hours.  

  

Council generally does not have an issue with the modification as proposed however in determining the 

application P&I should be satisfied that no residential properties will be impacted by noise during the 

extended hours.  

  

It is recommended that contact details of the onsite manager be provided to Council in the event that 

complaints are received.  

  

Sara Smith 

Assistant Team Leader 

Planning and Development Services  

  

BLACKTOWN CITY COUNCIL 

PO Box 63  |  Blacktown NSW 2148 

T 02 9839 6000  |  F 02 9831 1961 

E sara.smith@blacktown.nsw.gov.au  |  www.blacktown.nsw.gov.au 
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From:    Sara Smith <Sara.Smith@blacktown.nsw.gov.au>
To:    "Peter McManus (Peter.McManus@planning.nsw.gov.au)" 

<Peter.McManus@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date:    3/4/2014 9:28 AM
Subject:   modification to Blacktown Hospital 
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